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Kay Flynn Q‘*/OJU/Q - U)S
To: Chris Moore

Cc: Troy Rendell

Subject: RE: docket title change

We will change’the title based on this request.

----- Original Messa“ge-----

From: Chris Moore

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 3:53 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Troy Rendell

Subject: docket title change

O
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Could you please pass this request to whomever handles docket title changes?

We have added a 2nd rule to Docket No. 040246-WS - Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.457, F.A.C.,
Limited Alternative Rate Increase.

It should be changed to "Proposed adoption of Rule 25-30.457, F.A.C., Limited Alternative Rate Increase,
and Rule 25-30.458, F.A.C., Notice of and Public Information for Application for Limited Alternative Rate
Increase.”

Thank you.
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